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Atterbury,Laura M - DK-7

From: brianlittrell EX 6

Sent:  Thursday, January 06, 2011 1055 AM . u_—_c-h*l‘\i‘,‘j,,‘,f—-,x s

Subject: FOIA Request ‘\“ RITE s
% A_TE=

The following is a New FOIA request: HUED
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Name: Brian Littrell E ”‘ﬁ' 2000 0044
Organization: No affiliation EPR e i
Address: -, ) e
Phone: Ex6
No FAX number provided
Email: brianlittrell

Description of Request: in 2009 I went through the application process to become a substation
operator. i was interviewed and subsequently not selected. i plan to re apply next year. my request today
is for all of the documentation concerning my application and interview including the interviewers

questions and written responses, test scores and overall rank within the applicants....I.E 55/2000 ect.
Preferred format: email, USPS, telephone

Type of Requester: Personal
I Agree to pay all applicable fees

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute' to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:

this information will contribute to personal use and serve as a tool to better prepare me for next
years selection process.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

this info will not be disseminated

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
this is of a personal nature and will not be passed around
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